1/18/24, 11:55 AM

Corrigendum Details

Corrigendum No

Published Corrigendum Details

Corrigendum )
§ Publish Date 04/01/2024 19:03

Tender Details

Tender No

Name Of Work

B-SG-GS-08-2023-24 (Open
Tender )

Comprehensive Signalling and Telecommunication Works for Provision of Automatic
Block Signalling System in GUDUR-SINGARAYAKONDA Section of Vijayawada
Division in South Central Railway

Closing Date/Time 25/01/2024 15:00

Items Modified

NIT Header
Field Name Existing Value Modified Value
Period of
Completion 660 750
Advertised Value | 5554148741.00 2230297176.00
(INR)
Earnest Money
(INR) 11101000.00 11152000.00
NIT Schedule
Code Field Name [ Existing Value Modified Value
Schedule - AItem | pasic value | 2220148741.00 2230297176

New Items Added

Documents
S.No | Document Description File Name
1 E;?,EEECHASFSTESEEDR SKM DraftEPCAgreementGDRSKMRevision1104012024.pdf
2 gﬁﬁ g:JCO'I; 22%22?;3rd line GDR RCCDUCT20233rdlineGDRSKM04012024.pdf
3 é\ggixure 27 GDR SKM 04 01 Annexure27GDRSKM04012024.pdf
4 gg;llgng;?Dz GDR SKM 04 01 Corrigendum-2GDRSKM04012024SIGNED. pdf
> Qggixure 28 GDR SKM 04 01 Annexure28GDRSKM04012024.pdf
6 5524GDR SKM Revision I1.04 01 RFPGDR-SKM_Ver-II_04-01-2024_1.pdf
7 SETEI?RYI;—S éEdGEF:{ESiIS TENDER REPLYTO2ndPREBIDQUERIESOFGDR-

04 01 2024 SKMTENDERGDRSKM04012024SIGNED.pdf

8 é\ggixure 26 GDR SKM 04 01 Annexure26GDRSKM04012024.pdf
9 EGQ?,?;?::‘%RO?%T ngiSKM FeasibilityReport GDRSKMRevision1104012024.pdf

https://www.ireps.gov.in/epsn/works/rfq/viewCorrigendum.do
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Items Deleted

Tender Documents

S.No | File Name

Document Description

Feasibility Report GDR SKM Revision 1

28_FunctionalrequirementsofApp14_12_2023.pdf

1 FeasibilityReportGDRSKMRevision114122023_1.pdf 14 12 2023
2 RFPGDRSKMRevision114122023_2.pdf RFP GDR SKM Revision 1 14 12 2023
3 Annexure- Annexure 28 Functional requirements of

App 14122023

4 DraftEPCAgreementGDRSKMRevision114122023_1.pdf

Draft EPC Agreement GDR SKM Revision
11412 2023
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